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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday,  November 17, 2010 7:49 PM 

To: 	 'jake.sullivan 	 Huma Abedin 
Subject: 	 Re: Did you ask for frank ruggiero to be added to lisbon? He seems to think he's been 

requested 

So, let's take Frank. 

	 Original Message 

From: Jake Sullivan 

To: Huma Abedin 

Cc: H 
Sent: Wed Nov 17 19:46:43 2010 

Subject: Re: Did you ask for frank ruggiero to be added to lisbon? He seems to think he's been requested 

Tried you, Huma. The short answer is, Holbrooke asked me if I thought it made sense for Frank or Vikrarr 

for a series of operational meetings in Lisbon. I said yes. He asked if they could fly with us. I said ask Huma. 

On Wed, Nov 17, 2010 at 7:33 PM, Jake Sullivan 	 wrote: 

Calling you. 

On Wed, Nov 17, 2010 at 7:13 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 
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